

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
IDEA B State Advisory Panel
12777 N. Rockwell Ave. OKC, OK 73142 Francis Tuttle Rockwell Campus Rm D1750A
12:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., September 7, 2017

MINUTES

Present:

Sharon Baker, JoAnne Blades, David Bloese, Aaron Bullock, Latisha Coats, Sherri Coats, Malissa Cook, Malarie Deardorff, Nancy Goosen, Cindy Gould, Larry Hawkins, Marsha Herron, Katy Hewin, Jordan House, Linda Jaco, Tiffany Jenkins, Tina Kaminski, Chris Karch, Jennifer Karner, Michelle Keiper, Michelle Koehn, Andrea Kunkel, Jamie Lahey, Sharon Long, Bonnie McBride, Becky Moore, Kim Osmani, Cassie Nash, Rhonda Riddle, Michelle Scott, Mandy Seward, Ann Trudgeon, Noel Tyler, Linda Whatley, Sonya Parsons, Ginger Trouba, Julie Sanders, and Lori Wathen.

Absent:

Alicia Blair, Freida Burgess, Jennifer Collier, Kaylin Coody, Traci Cook, Doris Erhart, Heather Hancock, Kimberly Heard, James Martin, Janice Morris, Erika Olinger, Jennifer Robinson, Ashley Rhoades, Jaci Tolbert, Kathy Wheat, and Lori Wieder.

State Department of Education Employees:

Todd Loftin, Christa Knight and Cheryl Denley

Visitors:

Mirka Bullock

Lori Wathen: Welcome

Todd Loftin called the meeting to order 1:04 p.m.

Todd Loftin (OSDE): Updates/Introductions

Mr. Loftin presented OSDE Updates and projects which SES is currently working on. Plans for the upcoming FY18 year were also discussed.

There are several new members to the IDEA B panel. Introductions were made. Sonya Parsons, Ginger Trouba, Julie Sanders, Malissa Cook, Tina Kaminski, Larry Hawkins, and Rhonda Riddle have joined the IDEA B Panel. Lori Wathen is the new IDEA B Panel chair.

OSDE-SES has recently updated the Special Education Handbook. It is currently online with the revision. Mr. Loftin discussed SSIP, Monitoring, and Child Count (Powerpoint attached). Ms. Christa Knight talked about the SPDG grant which OSDE received.

Mr. Loftin discussed Medicaid which the OSDE is partnering with PCG (Powerpoint attached). Training will be available on this.

Lori Wathen (OSDE): Focus Areas 2017-2018

Subcommittees and workgroups may be changing based on needs. Several members expressed their views about the committees they would like to see continue and the ones they think should dissolve or be added.

Todd Loftin: Meeting Dates/Location

Future meeting dates and locations are being discussed and the Panel will be notified as soon as those dates and locations are determined.

Todd Loftin: Adjourn

Motion made to adjourn the meeting, seconded, meeting adjourned @ 4:07 p.m.

The proceedings of a public body shall be kept by a person so designated by such public body in the form of written minutes which shall be an official summary of the proceedings showing clearly those members present and absent, all matters considered by the public body, and all actions taken by such public body. The minutes of each meeting shall be open to public inspection and shall reflect the manner and time of notice required by this act.

cld